

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May 20, 2017 7:36 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Fwd: Letter to ctee
Attachments: Oral Presentation Request - Tuesday, May 23, 2017.msg; ATT00001.htm; May 19 2017 - Ltr to Clerk of Standing Ctee.pdf; ATT00002.htm

First , thanjavur for doing this. I see we have been scheduled. From our letter it looks like we have asked to present . Is that what others did? Did we use same format as IESO? I thought it was to be an ioffer to attend not a request to . I did not think we had been officially invited. Todd is not the ctee chair, is he?

Also, you did not specify the timing you preferred? I see we are now on Tuesday. Does that work for you? And why are we sending such a big contingent... did you think we need all those folks to answer just in case?

Lastly, weee you able to get the background info you needed?

And are you or done one preparing opening remarks. Probably should. Maybe just speak to what we do and what new or different responsibilities we will have under the FHP and hie it will or will not affect our rate setting approach

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sarah Branco <Sarah.Branco@oeb.ca>
Date: May 19, 2017 at 1:59:05 PM EDT
To: Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter to ctee

-----Original Message-----

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May 19, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Subject: Letter to ctee

Can you send it to me again. Somehow it's gone from my in box

Sent from my iPhone